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To: Jacqueline A. Taylor
Subject: RE: Rescue Systems Unlimited COI
Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 6:05:28 PM
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This one is good to go.

From: Jacqueline A. Taylor <jataylor@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 6:22 AM

To: John Clemons <jclemons@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Rescue Systems Unlimited COI

Good morning,
Attached is a current COI. Please review.

Thank you,
Jackie Taylor

From: John Clemons <jclemons@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Jacqueline A. Taylor <jataylor@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Rescue Systems Unlimited COI

Good afternoon,

The dates on the COIl have already expired. Did you mean to send a different one?

John Clemons

Liability Claims Adjuster/Loss Control

Risk Management

¢ 12 SE 1st Street 3rd floor « Gainesville « FL « 32601
Alachua Coum: 352-337-6168 (office) » 381-0168 (fax)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail

WHERE NATURE AND
CULTURE MEET




communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Jacqueline A. Taylor <jataylor@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 9:25 AM

To: John Clemons <jclemons@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Rescue Systems Unlimited COI

Importance: High

Good morning,

We received the attached COI from Rescue Systems Unlimited. Can you please review and advise if the COl is

okay.

Thank you,
Jackie Taylor

Jacqueline A. Taylor

Fiscal Assistant

Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th St » Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-384-3101 (office

OHBo®

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.




